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Wendy Strangeway

From: Rona Charles

Sent: 05 January 2017 12:00

To: Hilary Saunders

Cc Planning

Subject: RE: Hackness Grange Hotel, Broxa Lane, Hackness - NYM/2016/0862/CVC
Hi Hilary

| have seen the letter from MAB Ecology regarding the potential habitat loss as a result of the proposals. |
am quite content to concur with the assessment that ecological impacts will be negligible. | have no further
comments. ‘

Thanks, Rona o
| A%
Rona Charles
Ecologist
Conservation Department
North York Moors National Park Authority The Old Vicarage, Bondgate Helmsley, York YO62 5BP
Tel: 01439 772700
r.charles@northyorkmoors.org.uk

-----Original Message-----

From: Planning

Sent: 22 December 2016 15:41

To: Rona Charles

Subject: Hackness Grange Hotel, Broxa Lane, Hackness - NYM/2016/0862/CVC

You have received this email from North York Moors National Park Authority (Planning Service) in relation
to a planning matter at Hackness Grange Hotel, Broxa Lane, Hackness.

The attached correspondence contains important information; please retain it for your records.

If this is a consultation/re-consultation and you are set up with a log-in username and password, please
click the link http://tinyurl.com/z5gmn4j

In any correspondence, please quote the Council reference number, which is included in the attached
letter.

If in future you would like to respond to the electronic correspondence via our e-consultation system please
contact Wendy Strangeway via email (planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk) who will be more than happy to
set you up with a log-in username and password.

If you cannot open the attachment you can download the following software free of charge:
- Microsoft Word Viewer for Word attachments.
- Adobe Reader for PDF attachments.






